
        QUOTATION 

1

G7 AEROSPACE SDN BHD (523830‐H)          GST No.: 000886648832 
A‐2‐01 Co Place 1, 2270 Jalan Usahawan 2, 63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor, Malaysia Tel: +603 8322 6393   Fax: +603 8322 6693 

www.g7aerospace.com.my 

RE: QUOTATION FOR CALIBRATION AND REPAIR OF SYNTHAM 2000.4 
As requested, we are pleased to quote you the following for your kind consideration: - 

No. Part No. Description Qty U/Price 
(RM) 

1. 2000.4 Calibration of Syntham S/N: 250 

Estimated Repair Cost (Actual repair cost 
subject to TDI by OEM) 

1 Unit 

1 unit 

21,450.00 

28,380.00 

GRAND TOTAL (RM)  49,830.00 

Final Repair Quotation will be submitted for approval after TDI completion by OEM. 

Delivery: 8 weeks upon confirmation of order 
Lead time might be affected by Covid-19 condition, critical spare availability 

Validity: 30 days from the date hereof 
Payment Terms: Net 30 days  
Warranty:  6 months (Terms & conditions apply) 

Best Regards, 

Abdul Malik 
+6012-7970177
Manager - Marketing

TO:   Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd.  OUR REF: 

ATTN: Pn. Nor Izzati Azmi FROM:     

TEL:   03-7734 7226 DATE:      

EMAIL: izzatiazmi@galaxyaerospace.com PAGES:     

G7/QUO/GAM/301121/01 

En. Abdul Malik B. mahmud 
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